
ROBERTSON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Sanford Holbrook, Superintendent 

1762 Sardis Road 

Mount Olivet, KY 41064 

 
Phone (606) 724-5431 

Fax      (606) 724-5921 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Members of the Board of Education 

   Media Outlets 

   Members of the Public 

 

FROM:  Sanford Holbrook, Superintendent 

   John Burns, Chairman 

 

DATE:  April 25, 2017 

 

SUBJECT:  Notice of April 27, 2017 Special-Called Board Meeting 

 

 This is notification that the Robertson County Board of Education will hold a 

special-called meeting, pursuant to KRS 61.823, at 6:00 p.m., Thursday, April 27, 

2017 at the Robertson County School Family Consumer Science Room, 1762 Sardis 

Road, Mount Olivet, Kentucky. 
 

 

 

Agenda 

Robertson County Board of Education 

April 27, 2016 

6:00 p.m. 

Robertson County School Family Consumer Science Room 

 

1. Call to order 

 

 A. Pledge to Flag 

 B. Roll Call 

 C. Adopt Agenda 

 

  



 

2. Superintendent presentation of the school year in review 

 

3.  Consider motion to enter executive session pursuant to KRS 61.810(1) 

(b) to discuss superintendent evaluation and contract. Executive 

session is necessary due to discussion of personal. 

 

4. Return to open session 

 

5. Consider motion (if any) to take action on matters discussed in 

executive session. 

 

 

6. Communications 

 

 

7.       Adjourn 
 


